

Belinda Pignone
Environmental Planning & Compliance Coordinator
Hanson Construction Materials Pty Ltd
Level 18
2-12 Macquarie Street
Parramatta, NSW, 2150

07/09/2022

Subject: Biodiversity & Rehabilitation Management Plan

Dear Ms. Pignone

I refer to the Biodiversity & Rehabilitation Management Plan submitted in accordance with Condition B51, Schedule 2 of the consent for the Brandy Hill Quarry (SSD-5899). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Biodiversity & Rehabilitation Management Plan: has been prepared in consultation with BCS and Council and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Biodiversity & Rehabilitation Management Plan (rev V1.3, August 2022).

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "S O'Donoghue".

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary